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From: Contact TPUC
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: FW: Docket # 2400044
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 8:10:51 AM

From: George Gregory 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 11:47 AM
To: Contact TPUC <Contact.TPUC@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Docket # 2400044

Greetings. As I continue to research water rates near Candlewood Lakes I have 2 more numbers. City of Hornsby charges $34/mo up to 1000 gallons with meters. The community of Grand Valley Lakes charges a $44. 75/mo monthly rate with no meters. 
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Greetings. As I continue to research water rates near Candlewood Lakes I have 2 more
numbers.
City of Hornsby charges $34/mo up to 1000 gallons with meters.
The community of Grand Valley Lakes charges a $44.75/mo monthly rate with no meters.
I contacted Limestone Water Utility Operating Company electronically to suggest a face to
face with Limestone leaders and the residents of Candlewood Lakes to get a better
understanding of this rate increase.

George Gregory

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on January 28, 2025 at 8:11 a.m.
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